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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[ID–070–01–1610–DO–050D]

Notice of Intent To Prepare a Resource
Management Plan (RMP) and
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)
for the Pocatello/Malad Planning Area
of the Upper Snake River District in
Southeastern Idaho

AGENCY: Pocatello Field Office, Bureau
of Land Management (BLM), Interior.
SUMMARY: This document provides
notice that the BLM intends to prepare
an RMP with an associated EIS for the
Pocatello Field Office. The new RMP
will replace the Malad Management
Framework Plan (MFP), approved in
1981, and will revise the Pocatello RMP,
approved in 1988. This planning
activity encompasses approximately
621,500 acres of public land. The
planning process will comply with the
Federal Land Policy and Management
Act of 1976 (FLPMA) the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969
(NEPA) and BLM policies. The BLM
will work closely with interested parties
to identify the management decisions
that are best suited to the needs of the
public. This collaborative process will
take into account local, regional, and
national needs and concerns. This
notice initiates the public scoping
process to identify planning issues and
to develop planning criteria. The
scoping process will include an
evaluation of the existing RMP and MFP
in the context of the needs and interests
of the public.
DATES: The scoping comment period
will commence with the publication of
this notice. Formal scoping will end 60
days after publication of this notice.
Comments on issues and planning
criteria should be received on or before
the end of the scoping period at the
address listed below.

Public meetings will be held
throughout the plan scoping and
preparation period. In order to ensure
local community participation and
input, public meetings will be held in
Fort Hall, Pocatello, Soda Springs,
Montpelier and Malad, Idaho. Specific
meeting dates and locations for public
participation will be published in the
Sho-Ban News, Caribou County Sun,
Idaho State Journal, News Examiner,
and Idaho Enterprise newspapers at a
later date. The public will be given
opportunities to participate through
workshops and open house meetings
throughout the planning process to
work collaboratively with BLM in
identifying the full range of issues to be

addressed in the RMP/EIS and
developing alternatives to be analyzed
in the EIS.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be sent
to: Bureau of Land Management,
Pocatello Field Office, 1111 N. 8th
Avenue, Pocatello Idaho 83201 for the
Pocatello RMP. Comments, including
names and street addresses of
respondents, will be available for public
review at the above address during
regular business hours 7:45 a.m. to 4:30
p.m., Monday through Friday, except
holidays, and may be published as part
of the EIS. Individual respondents may
request confidentiality. If you wish to
withhold your name or street address
from public review or from disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act,
you must state this prominently at the
beginning of your written comment.
Such requests will be honored to the
extent allowed by law. All submissions
from organizations or businesses, and
from individuals identifying themselves
as representatives or officials of
organizations or businesses, will be
made available for public inspection in
their entirety.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jeff
S. Steele, Field Manager, Pocatello Field
Office, 1111 N. 8th Avenue, Pocatello
Idaho 83201, (208) 478–6340. Existing
documents concerning the Pocatello/
Malad planning area can be seen at the
above addresses.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
planning process for this RMP/EIS will
utilize an open collaborative approach
allowing the public, Tribes, State and
Federal agencies, local elected officials,
and BLM subject matter specialists to
fully develop, and analyze alternatives
for management of the public lands.
Public scoping to identify specific
issues to be addressed in the plan will
be an early opportunity for the public to
provide input. Subsequent
opportunities for public involvement
will occur at specific stages in the
planning process.

Preliminary issues that have been
identified and that may be addressed in
the plan are air, soil, and water
resources; vegetation (including noxious
weeds); riparian areas; forestry
management (including juniper
woodlands); wildlife and fishery
habitat; special status species (including
threatened, endangered, candidate, and
BLM sensitive species); livestock
grazing; fire management; lands
(including tenure adjustments and
rights-of-way); locatable, leasable, and
salable minerals; recreation (including
wild and scenic rivers); wilderness;
visual resources; cultural resources;

hazardous materials; and areas of
critical environmental concern.

After gathering public comments on
what issues the plan should address, the
suggested issues will be placed in one
of three categories:

1. Issues to be resolved in the plan;
2. Issues resolved through policy or

administrative action; or
3. Issues beyond the scope of this

plan.
Rationale will be provided in the plan

for each issue placed in category two or
three. In addition to these major issues,
a number of management questions and
concerns will be addressed in the plan.
The public is encouraged to help
identify these questions and concerns
during the scoping phase.

An interdisciplinary approach will be
used to develop the plan in order to
consider the variety of resource issues
and concerns identified. Disciplines
corresponding to these issue areas will
be represented and used during the
planning process.

Agency representatives and interested
persons are invited to visit with
Pocatello Field Office officials at any
time during the EIS process. In addition,
two specific time periods are identified
for the receipt of formal comments. The
two comment periods are, (1) during the
scoping process December 14, 2001 and,
(2) during the formal review period of
the Draft EIS.

Dated: August 20, 2001.
James E. May,
Upper Snake River District Manager.
[FR Doc. 01–28449 Filed 11–13–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–GG–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Sanctions for Breach of Commission
Administrative Protective Order

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Sanction for breaches of
Commission administrative protective
order.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given of the
sanction imposed by the Commission
for breaches of the administrative
protective orders (‘‘APO’’) issued in
Bulk Acetylsalicylic Acid from China
(Aspirin), Inv. No. 731–TA–828 (Final)
(APOB Inv. #210); Synthetic Indigo from
the People’s Republic of China, Inv. No.
731–TA–851 (Final) (APOB Inv. #211);
and Furfuryl Alcohol from China and
Thailand, Inv. Nos. 731–TA–703 and
705 (Review) (APOB Inv. #230). The
Commission determined that attorneys
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Bruce Aitken and Kieran Sharpe
breached the APO in APOB Inv. #210 by
filing a pre-hearing brief with the
Department of Commerce that contained
business proprietary information
(‘‘BPI’’) obtained under the APO in the
Commission’s preliminary Aspirin
investigation. Aitken and Sharpe also
breached the APO by serving a copy of
the same brief on a law firm that was not
on the APO of either the Commission or
the Department of Commerce. The
Commission found that Bruce Aitken
and Kieran Sharpe breached the APO in
APOB Inv. #211 by failing to delete BPI
from two pages in the public version of
the Final Comments filed with the
Commission in the Synthetic Indigo
investigation. The Commission found
that Kieran Sharpe breached the APO in
APOB Inv. #230 by failing to redact BPI
from the public version of the Final
Comments filed with the Commission in
the Furfuryl Alcohol review
investigation. This public reprimand is
being issued because the breaches in
APOB Inv. #210 and APOB Inv. #211
were the second and third breaches for
Aitken within a two-year period, and
the breaches in APOB Inv. #210, APOB
Inv. #211, and APOB Inv. #230 were the
second, third, and fourth breaches for
Sharpe occurring within a two-year
period.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Carol McCue Verratti, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–
205–3088. Hearing impaired individuals
are advised that information on this
matter can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal at 202–
205–1810. General information
concerning the Commission can also be
obtained by accessing its Internet server
(http://www.usitc.gov).
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In
connection with the three
investigations, Aspirin, Synthetic
Indigo, and Furfuryl Alcohol, Messrs.
Aitken and Sharpe filed applications for
access to APO information with the
Commission. In the applications, they
swore (i) Not to disclose without written
permission any of the information
obtained under the APO except to
certain enumerated categories of
approved persons, (ii) to serve all
materials containing BPI disclosed
under the APO as directed by the
Secretary, and (iii) to otherwise comply
with the terms of the APO and the
Commission’s regulations regarding
access to BPI. They also acknowledged
in the APO that violation of the APO
could subject them, and their firm, to
disbarment from practice before the

Commission, referral to the U.S.
Attorney or appropriate professional
association, or ‘‘[s]uch other
administrative sanctions as the
Commission determines to be
appropriate * * * ’’ 19 CFR 207.7(d).
The Commission granted their
applications.

The firm with which Aitken and
Sharpe are affiliated, Aitken Irvin Berlin
& Vrooman, LLP, is very experienced in
Commission practice as are attorneys
Aitken and Sharpe. Both attorneys
appear regularly before the Commission
and have sought access to APO
information on a regular basis. Both
Aitken and Sharpe were found to have
previously breached an APO in recent
prior investigations. Neither of these
prior breaches were egregious enough to
warrant a public reprimand when
considered separately, and were instead
dealt with through private reprimands.
However, the several current breaches
and the recent prior breaches
demonstrate a disturbing and
unacceptable pattern of overall failure to
safeguard information released under
APO. Business proprietary information
received from private parties plays an
important role in Commission
investigations. The Commission’s ability
to obtain such information depends on
the confidence of the submitting parties
that their proprietary information will
be protected.

Bruce Aitken is reprimanded for
breaching the APOs in the Aspirin and
Synthetic Indigo investigations as stated
above and for committing multiple APO
breaches over a relatively short period
of time. Kieran Sharpe is reprimanded
for breaching the APOs in the Aspirin,
the Synthetic Indigo, and the Furfuryl
Alcohol investigations as stated above
and for committing multiple APO
breaches over a relatively short period
of time.

The Commission has decided to
suspend Sharpe’s access to APO
information for a period of six months
commencing with the date of the
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. In addition, the Commission
has directed the law firm of Aitken Irvin
Berlin & Vrooman to have at least two
attorneys review all documents to be
filed with the Commission for APO
compliance for two years commencing
with the date of the publication of this
notice in the Federal Register.

The authority for this action is
conferred by section 207.7(d) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 207.7(d)).

Issued: November 7, 2001.

By order of the Commission.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01–28447 Filed 11–13–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–447]

Certain Aerospace Rivets and
Products Containing Same; Notice of a
Commission Determination not to
Review an Initial Determination
Terminating the Investigation on the
Basis of a Consent Order; Issuance of
Consent Order

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the initial determination (‘‘ID’’)
of the presiding administrative law
judge (‘‘ALJ’’) granting the joint motion
of complainant Allfast Fastening
Systems, Inc. (‘‘Allfast’’) and respondent
Ateliers De La Haute Garonne Ets Auriol
Et Cie., S.A. (‘‘AHG’’) to terminate the
above-captioned investigation on the
basis of a consent order.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Michael K. Haldenstein, Esq., Office of
the General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205–3041. Copies of the ALJ’s ID and all
other nonconfidential documents filed
in connection with this investigation are
or will be available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–2000. Hearing-impaired persons are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205–1810. General information
concerning the Commission may also be
obtained by accessing its Internet server
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public
record for this investigation may be
viewed on the Commission’s electronic
docket (EDIS–ON–LINE) at http://
dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
January 25, 2001, the Commission
instituted this investigation based on a
complaint filed by Allfast alleging
violations of section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
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